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Eric Fryson

From: Dana Rudolf [drudolf@sfflaw.com]

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2012 2:51 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Martin Friedman; epaquilino@uiwater.com; Ana VanEsselstine

Subject: Docket No. 120076-SU; Investigation into possible overearnings of Mid-County Services, Inc.

Attachments: PSC Clerk 06 (Refund Report).itr.pdf

a) Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746
(407) 830-6331

mfriedman@sfflaw.com

b) Docket No. 120076-SU
Investigation into possible overearnings of Mid-County Services, Inc.

¢) Mid-County Services, Inc.
d) 13 pages

€) Refund Report

12/20/2012 | FPSC-COMMSLION CLERY


mailto:mfriedman@sftlaw.com

SUNDSTROM,

766 NORTH SUN DRIVE
. SUITE 4030
FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, Lip LAKE MARY, FLORIDA 32746
Attorﬁeys | Counselors 'PHONE (407) 830-6331
~ 'FAX (407) 830-8522
; /\—— www.sfflaw.com

December 17, 2012

VIA E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE: Docket No.: 120076-SU; Investigation of Rates of Mid-County Services, Inc. in
Pinellas County for Possible Overearnings
Qur File No.: 30057.202

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is the refund report of Mid-
County Services, Inc. pursuant to Order No. PSC-12-0389-PAA-SU, issued July 27, 2012.

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not
hesitate to give me a call.

Very truly yours, -
A Ty ‘YY W

~ Martin S. Friedman
For the Firm
MSE/der
Enclosures

cc:  Ms. Erin Aquilino (via email)
Ms. Ana VanEsselstine (via e-mail)
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Mid-Copnty Refand Caleulations

‘ Aot bilted
Asxnt Nomber Sapei) oer-:l Rov-11 pec-11 Jan-12 Feb-17 Maxr-32 Apx~1¥ May-12 Jun«id Jei-12 Aug+32 Sep-12 vcr- 13 Grand Totak
Grand Total
Totol Amount that was Bilied 238020126
Tota Armoant of Refund 3os.475.80

30547580




Refurd Amount .
Acrount Number Sep-1l Der-31 Nov-21 Dee-1ii Jan-12 Feb-32 mar-12 ApE 12 M3y-~12 Jun-LY Jui~iZ Aug-12 Sep12 Ogt-12 Grand Towd

26.060.67




Primeipal

L Acoount Number Sep-1) Oet-3l Kow-31 Der-1t Zan-12 Fed-12 war-32 Apr-1F my-12 June 12 Jul-i2 rug-3¥ Sap-12 tce-12 Crand Tousl




. . Tutetest Amount
R Sep-11  Ocr~ld Nov«ll Uec«ll  Jenrll  Feb-1F  Mar-1Z  Apr-1¥  Ray-1Z  Jun-12  Jul-1@ Aug-13 Sep-i2  Ocr-1X
[Account Rumber  0.0038% Q.001I% 0.0075% 0.0075% C.005E%  0.0067% O.DIOEN 0e0GEX 008K OMUO%  0.0125%  COUTN  C.OIEN  G.0uN Grand Total

Grand Torst 145 143 503 0.35 646 B850 16, 21 0.80 i :




Account Number

Grand Total

fep~-1l

78

oee-il

Rev-13

per-11

Jan-12

Fab-13

Cumulatre Torl Amount to Calculate interest

Mar-12 Bpr-12 May-12

Jun-132

Jul-12

Aug- 42

Sep-12

Crr-12 Gramd Total




Summary

Account Namber  Réfund imerest  Total

Grand T 423



Mid-Cuunty Refund Calcolations

Amount Billed
Account Number Sep-1l Qee-31 Nov-l1 Dec-11 Jane17 Feb-12 Maral? Apr-12 Hay-12 Jun- 12 Jal:i2 Aog-12 Sep-12 Oct-12 Grand Total
[Gond Toud, i 504:49 - - 2259 - 548 Se0.92 351340 2 01578 : 243823 gogs 88,

Total Aot that was Bifled 18,813.26
Total Amount of Refund 2564285 256425




Acuount Nensher
Crand Tetal

Refand Amount.

Sep-11 o0e-11 Rov-11 Dec-11 Jan-12 Feb-12 war«12 Apr-13 vay-12 Jun-12 Jul-1¥ Auge13 Sep-1% oot-17 Grand Totd
- 8239 . i 2123 = 7849 Boge 48188 . 68365 . Lot3.83 223,

2.804:25 |




Principal

Account Number Sep-11 ore~11 Nov-id Doc-13 Jar-12 Fab-12 whg-12 Apr-12 Hay-12 Jun-12 Jule12 rg-12 Sep-12 ot - 12 Grand Total

(Grand Tousl : 8230 Baj Spav am3eq  asyec  w3ges  miaoh | gesst Jeabs L4738 i8S 3482ny




. Intenst Amorsnt
Sep-11  Oet-11 Rov-1l Deceil Janel2  Febel?  Mar-12  ABR-12 May-12  Sunel?  Juiel2 Aug-aR Sep-i2 oOer-12
Acoount Nuiber c.0058% 0.0013% 0.0075% Q0075 O005E%  0.0067% 0.0108% 000926 0.00EX  0.0100% GOIZEN  GonTd 0.0108X  0.017X Grand Total
Girane Toral v 0,00 0.01 oo 001 0.0 oo [2:4) .09 ¢.08 [-3L:] 0.37 0.2y 0.30 118




-Cumnulative Total Amount o Calenlate Interest

Atorunt Kember Sep-13 [ 283 ¥ow-1k Dpec~1d Jan-13 Feb-12 war-12 Apr-tl. Mxy-12 Jun-12 Jui-sd Aug-12 Sep-i2- ecr-1Z Grand Toal
Grand Total : Baan 8240 8241 i L 153,66 <A} 31269 29465 79473 5378 X5 240284 . 256643 18,201.26




Summary
Aciount Number  Refund Interest  Total

| Grand Total 256488 19 2




